
From: Abbie Garry >  
Sent: 08 December 2021 08:17 
To: Boston Alternative Energy Facility 
<BostonAlternativeEnergyFacility@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Paul Salmon >; Royal HaskoningDHV PB6934 Boston EfW <Boston-
EfW@rhdhv.com> 
Subject: Boston AEF USI Photos 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Please see attached photos of the gates which are between Location 2 and Location 3 as described 
in “9.45 The Applicant's note on the ExA’s Unaccompanied Site Inspection (USI)”. The second photo 
(PXL_20211207_105242963) is taken from the top of the flood defence and you can see both sets of 
gates in that photo. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Abbie 
 
Abbie Garry MSci (Hons) 
Environmental Consultant 
Environment Group 
Industry & Buildings - Europe 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 




